

LICENSING ACT COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 22nd April, 2008

Councillor P.M. Blandamer (Chairman)

Councillors:	H. Maddock (a)	C.P. Barnfather
	R.T. Day	M.S. Dunkin
	P. Feeney	R.J. Goodwin
	P.A. Hughes	R.G. Kempster
	B.S.R. Miller	J. O'Riordan (a)
	J.M. Parr	T.J. Pepper (a)
	S.J. Prew-Smith	M.A. Wright

Jayne Walker (Police)
Paul Horton (Police)

7 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Maddock, Inspector Craig Nolan and Inspector Mark Towlson.

8 TO APPROVE AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 29 NOVEMBER 2007.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the above meeting, having been circulated, be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

9 LICENSING ACT 2003 - ANNUAL REPORT

RESOLVED:

i. To note the extensive work carried out by the Licensing Office and the 'Responsible Authorities' during 2007-2008.

ii. To thank the Officers for their work.

(Councillor Kempster arrived during consideration of the above item)

10 MINUTES OF LICENSING ACT PANELS

RESOLVED:

To note the minutes.

The meeting closed at 4.35 pm.